LRBa0459
2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB190)

For: Ron Tusler (608) 266-5831 ' Drafter: eshea
By: Evan : Secondary Drafters:

Date: 8/16/2019 ‘ May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Tusler@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Replace "HUC 2" with "basin"

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted ~ Jacketed Required
/? eshea anienaja
8/20/2019 8/20/2019
/P1 mbarman
8/20/2019
/1 mbarman

8/27/2019

FE Sent For: <END>



Shea, Elisabeth

a 0454

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Lis,

Umpir, Evan

Thursday, August 15, 2019 3:57 PM
Shea, Elisabeth

Barbour, Eric

AB 190 ASA 1

We had the hearing on AB 190 today. It was brought to our attention that the Basins/HUC 2 is not the correct
correlation (it should be HUC 4 maybe). Nevertheless, could you please draft an amendment to ASA 1 that replaces the
HUC 2 language with Basins (which are the Lakes Superior & Michigan and Mississippi River Basins)? Unless you think,
for drafting consistency and conventions, we should stick with consistent HUC language... Just let us know.

Thanks,
Evan

Evan Umpir

Office of Representative Ron Tusler
3" District, Wisconsin State Assembly

(608) 266-5831
(888) 534-0003
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 190

1 | At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 3:/line 8: delete lines 8 to 18 and substitute: -
3 “981.36 (1) (ae) “Basin” means the Lake Michigan, Lake Superior, or
4 Mississippi River basin.
éwf:x SECTION 581.36 (1) (bf) and (bg) of the statutes are created to read:”.
6 i : (END)

@

_ N \ \ g
“Wi‘}mﬁ\i ?5“’\;& 75; \\M W: \DQ&WL CBSS\ (W\'%S% 083 G\) 0



State of Wisconsin | @/

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE )
LRBa0459/P1"

<Y > "EHS:amn
@\(&@% ,
¢/

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 190

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 3, line 8: delete lines 8 to 13 and substitute:

“281.36 (1) (ae) “Basin” means the Lake Michigan, Lake Superior, or
Mississippi River basin. |

SECTION 3m. 281.36 (1) (bf) and (bg) of the statutes are created to read:”.

2. Page 3, line 14: before “(bf)” insert “281.36 (1)”.

(END)



